Message

From: Nolan, James [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JAMES.NOLAN]

Sent: 04/01/2017 22:33:06

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=David.vanHoog]; Stout, Robert [/O=MSXBP/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Robert.Stout]
Subject: RE: The Trump EPA - Some Things to Expect

The uptick in citizen suits is also a concern of mine. With the wide availability of high tech monitoring devices, the
NGO’s will have more info than just the EPCRA-type data.

From: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 2:49 PM

To: Stout, Robert; Nolan, James

Subject: FW: The Trump EPA - Some Things to Expect

Worth a quick read

David J. van Hoogstraten
Senior Director, Regulatory Affairs (Environmental)
BP America Inc.

From: Venable LLP [mailto:news@connect.venable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 12:52 PM

To: van Hoogstraten, David Jan

Subject: The Trump EPA - Some Things to Expect

If you are having trouble viewing this email, click here to view it in the browser.
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President-elect Trump's ol
inauguration, and his recent
nomination of Oklahoma
Attorney General Scott Pruitt as
EPA Administrator—a leading
critic and challenger of the Waters
of the United States Rule
(WOTUS Rule) and the Clean
Power Plan (CPP)—the era of the Trump EPA is set to begin.
Much has already been written on some of the expected
environmental policy changes under the Trump era EPA, such as
attempting to dismantle the CCP, modifying the WOTUS Rule, and
approving the Keystone XL pipeline.

Environmental Practice

Beyond these headline grabbing policy changes, however, are some
other significant implications for the regulated community. Three
areas of particular interest are the role of EPA initiated e S [E—
enforcement actions and citizen suits, opportunities to drive and
shape EPA's environmental priorities, and the future pace and
substance of EPA's implementation of the recent amendments to

the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA).
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